14.11

METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 527 S.W. HALL ST., PORTLAND, OREGON 97201 503 221-1646 Providing Zoo, Transportation, Solid Waste and other Regional Services

Day: Thursday Time: 5:30 p.m. Place: Council Chamber Approx. Presented By 5:30 CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL 1. Introductions 2. Councilor Communications 3. Executive Officer Communications 4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects (No Action Requested) Leo/Rich 6:45 9. Status Report on Tax Advisory Group Meetings Carlson
Place: Council Chamber Approx. Time * Presented By 5:30 CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL Presented By 1. Introductions Introductions 2. Councilor Communications Image: Council or Communications 3. Executive Officer Communications Image: Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items Image: Council of Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects (No Action Requested) Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
Approx. Time * Presented By 5:30 CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL 1. Introductions 1. Introductions 2. Councilor Communications 3. Executive Officer Communications 4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects (No Action Requested)
Time * Presented By 5:30 CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL 1. Introductions 1. Introductions 2. Councilor Communications 3. Executive Officer Communications 3. Executive Officer Communications 4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) Munro 6:15 8. Status Report on 200 Capital Projects (No Action Requested) Leo/Rich
ROLL CALL1. Introductions2. Councilor Communications3. Executive Officer Communications4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items6:006. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 19856:057. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested)6:158. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 Councilor Communications Executive Officer Communications Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items Consideration of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 3. Executive Officer Communications 4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 4. Written Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 5. Citizen Communications to Council on Non-Agenda Items 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 6:00 6. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of September 5 and 12, 1985 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
 6:05 7. Consideration of Order No. 85-4, Declaring Certain Munro Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
Property Surplus and Authorizing the Execution of a Sublease (Approval Requested) 6:15 8. Status Report on Zoo Capital Projects Leo/Rich (No Action Requested)
(No Action Requested)
6:45 9. Status Report on Tax Advisory Group Meetings Carlson
(No Action Requested)
7:00 10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
7:05 ll. Report on Zoo Director's Trip to China and Negotiations Leo for Animal Exchanges **
7:20 ADJOURN
* All times listed on this agenda are approximate. Items may not be considered in the exact order listed.

** This item has been added to the agenda.